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Rivera, Maribel

From: DVezina@cohenlaw.com
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:20 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: LLC change of address

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change both the Principal and Mailing address of Ashem Realty Enterprises LLC, Document Number
L11000025714 to the following:

c/o Cohen & Grigsby P.C.

27200 Riverview Center Boulevard
Suite 309

Bonita Springs, FL 34134

If you have any questions you may contact me at 239-390-1902.

Thank you for your assistance.

Dawn McQueary Vezina

Legal Assistant to Henry C. Cchen
and Hugh Nevin, Jr.

Cohen & Grigsby

27200 Riverview Center Bivd. #309
Bonita Springs, FL 34134

ph. (239)390-1902 fax (239)390-1901
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This email contains confidential, privileged information intended only for the addressee. If you have received
this email in error, please call us {collect) immediately at 239-390-1900 and ask to speak to the message sender.
Also, please email the message back to the sender at Cohen & Grigsby by replying to it and then deleting it. We
appreciate your assistance in correcting this error.
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that
any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)

promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matter addressed herein.
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